

Julian Crespo

Interaction Designer

+ 818 674 0009

juliankrespo@gmail.com

juliancrespo.com

Alameda, CA

ABOUT ME

I'm a problem solving interaction design student at California College of the Arts in San Francisco. I specialize in UI/UX, all things research with a deep interest in storytelling. I want to design interactions that leaves a positive influence on culture, values and the future.

 /jkrespo

 /_juliancrespo

 /juliancrespo

EXPERIENCE

• Sales Specialist

Apple | 2012 - 2015

Business-to-Business Development,
Acquisition and Relationship Management

• Loan Originator

Castle & Cooke Mortgage, LLC | 2010 - 2012

Serviced Clients in the Los Angeles Area with Home Loans, with emphasis on First Time buyers and FHA.

• Loan Originator

Tipacti Investment Group | 2003 - 2010

Serviced Clients in the Los Angeles Area with Home Loans, with emphasis on First Time buyers and FHA.

EDUCATION

• Interaction Design - BFA

California College of the Arts | 2015 - 2019

Emphasizes design research, information architecture HCI, interface design and experience design.

• Associates in Arts

Harold Washington College | 2012 - 2014

Studied photography and general education with the intention to transfer to an art-centered college.

• Diploma

Bellarmino-Jefferson | 1996 - 2000

REFERENCES

Available upon request

LANGUAGES

English

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Suite

Sketch

Principal

Xcode

Apple (HIG)

Maya

PERSONAL SKILLS

Leadership

Patience

Attentive

Assertive

Empathetic

Motivated